

**VILLAGE OF TONY  
MEETING AGENDA  
JUNE 14, 2024  
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 3:00 P.M.**

**CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER:**

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES: MAY 10, 2024 BOR MEETING  
MAY 10, 2024 REGULAR MEETING**

**FINANCIAL REPORT: SEE ATTACHED**

**APPROVAL OF BILLS: SEE ATTACHED**

**OLD BUSINESS/NEW BUSINESS/UPDATES/DISCUSSIONS:**

- \*\*Village Website**
- \*\*Hayshakers Agreement**
- \*\*Utility Job Description/Agreement**
- \*\*Village Logo Update**
- \*\*Update on signs regarding use of Jake Brakes in Village Limits**

**AGENDA ITEMS to be acted upon:**

- \*\*Document Storage – Paper Documents**
- \*\*Cyber Attack – Water facility and Sewer connection with  
outside world**
- \*\*Permits – (Building, Dog, Bartender/operator, etc.) Would like  
to add these to website**
- \*\*Signs for Village**
- \*\*Parking at the TAEC – observation from Ball games and Owen's  
garage**
- \*\*2024-2029 Fire Protection Agreement**
- \*\*TAEC**

**ADJOURNMENT**